WERNETH AREA COMMITTEE

Meeting: 13 September 2021 At: 6.00 pm

PRESENT

Councillor Angie Clark (Chair) in the chair; Councillor Chris Gordon (Vice-Chair); Councillors Stuart Corris, Mark Roberts, Lisa Smart and Sue Thorpe.

1. MINUTES

The Minutes (copies of which had been circulated) of the meeting held on 2 August 2021 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors and officers were invited to declare any interests which they had in any of the items on the agenda for the meeting.

No declarations of interest were made.

3. URGENT DECISIONS

No urgent decisions were reported.

4. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

(i) Chair's Announcements

The Chair reported that the Canal & River Trust would be running two 'Let's Walk and Talk' events on Saturday, 18 September 2021 at 10.30 am and 1.00 pm that would be open to all young men from the community, to give them the chance to connect to other people, and talk and share their thoughts and feelings as well as to enjoy the outdoors and be active.

It was further reported that the Mayor had launched his new mayoral Award Scheme that was designed to acknowledge and thank those residents that had made an outstanding contribution to Stockport.

The Chair then stated that Arc, a Stockport-based charity focussing on therapeutic art, would be launching an exhibition on 25 September 2021 at Stockport Art Gallery that would feature art that had been created during lockdown.

The Chair then invited Councillor Gordon to address the area committee.

Councillor Gordon reported that he had been made aware that it was proposed that a number of Afghan families would be rehoused within the Bredbury area. Councillor Gordon stated that it was vitally important that those who had supported British armed forces abroad should be provided with every support and assistance. However, he

expressed concern that ward councillors had not been informed of this in advance so that they were in a position to respond to enquiries from local residents.

(ii) <u>Public Question Time</u>

No public questions were submitted.

(iii) <u>Petitions</u>

Philip Vulliamy and Jack Coffin attended the meeting to submit a petition signed by residents of Colborne Avenue, Romiley requesting that the residents permit parking scheme already in operation on adjacent roads to extended to include Colborne Avenue.

RESOLVED – That the petition be referred to Traffic Services for investigation.

(iv) Open Forum - Stockport CAN Funding and Summit 2021

Lisa Wright (Programme Manager, Strategy and Design) attended the meeting and made a presentation providing an overview of how Stockport Council was progressing a Stockport Climate Action Now (CAN) Summit (an online event being held on 9 November 2021) and the CAN Funding which was a new funding scheme for microprojects that would directly reduce or mitigate carbon emissions in Stockport.

The following comments were made/ issues raised:-

- The proposal to distribute of funding through area committees was welcomed.
- Consideration should be given to providing an online carbon calculator tool that would allow residents to calculate the likely impact of any intervention that they proposed.
- In the eventuality that the funding for a particularly ward was allocated prior to the end of the of the scheme, members could give consideration to allocating additional resource from the ward flexibility budget.
- It was suggested that an art competition should be run in addition to the planned poetry competition to make the event as inclusive as possible.
- In response to a query in relation to the kind of groups that might be excluded from the scheme, it was stated that the criteria was still being developed, however it was aimed at being as open as possible.

RESOLVED – That Lisa Wright be thanked for her attendance and presentation.

(v) Ward Flexibility Funding

There were no applications to consider.

5. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

There were no development applications to consider.

6. APPEAL DECISIONS, CURRENT PLANNING APPEALS AND ENFORCEMENTS

A representative of the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and

Monitoring Officer) submitted a report (copies of which had been circulated) listing any outstanding or recently determined planning appeals and enforcements within the area represented by the Werneth Area Committee.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

7. 5G TELECOMMUNICATIONS MAST, CHICHESTER ROAD, ROMILEY

A representative of the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and Monitoring Officer) submitted a report (copies of which had been circulated) providing an outline of the process in connection with an application for prior approval for the installation of telecommunications

equipment on Chichester Road, Romiley.

It was reported that there was an error in Section 3.3 of the report which stated that members were not informed until two weeks after the issuing of the decision, when this should have read 'two months'.

It was further reported that since the publication of the report, the applicant had indicated that they would be prepared to enter into dialogue with the Council in relation to this issue.

The following comments were made/ issues raised:-

- It was very disappointing for local residents that an error on the part of the Council had led to the developer being able to assume approval.
- Clarity was requested on the notification of the error to members and whether any other elected members had been appraised of the problem prior to ward councillors being informed.
- In the light of ongoing discussions between the Council and the applicant, it was stated that it would be helpful for the area committee to continue to receive updates at future meetings on this matter.
- It was important that the council learned from this error so that it was not replicated elsewhere.

RESOLVED - (1) That the report be noted.

(2) That the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and Monitoring Officer) be requested to submit a report to the next meeting of the area committee detailing any further developments that had arisen since this meeting.

8. REPORT OF POLLING STATION CHANGES 2021

A representative of the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and Monitoring Officer) submitted a report (copies of which had been circulated) detailing a review of the polling station arrangements in all wards that had been undertaken following the local and Combined Authority Mayoral elections held on 6 May 2021.

RESOLVED – That the Chief Executive be recommended to give approval to the proposed changes to the polling station arrangements as detailed in the report.

9. LEGH DRIVE AND SURROUNDING ROADS, WOODLEY - PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER

A representative of the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and Monitoring Officer) submitted a report of the Corporate Director (Place) & Deputy Chief Executive (copies of which had been circulated) detailing a proposal for the introduction of traffic regulation orders on Legh Drive and surrounding roads, Woodley following concerns at several junctions along Gravel Bank Road where it had been reported that vehicles were parking too close to the junction and obstructing the footway causing safety concerns for motorists and pedestrians using the junction.

RESOLVED - That approval be given to the legal advertising of the following Traffic Regulation Orders, and subject to the receipt of no objections within 21 days of the advertisement date, the subsequent making of the orders at a cost of £935 to be funded from the Area Committee's Delegated Budget (Bredbury & Woodley ward allocation):-

'No Waiting At Any Time'

Legh Drive, Woodley

Both sides: From the intersection of western kerb line of Gravel Bank Road, for a distance of 10 meters in a westerly direction.

Davenport Drive, Woodley

Both sides: From the intersection of the eastern kerb line of Gravel Bank Road, for a distance of 10 meters in an easterly direction.

Werneth Hollow, Woodley

Both sides: From the intersection of the western kerb line of Gravel Bank Road, for a distance of 10 meters in a westerly then south easterly direction.

Hall Lane, Woodley

Both Sides: From the intersection of the north eastern kerb line of Gravel Bank Road, for a distance of 10 meters in a north easterly direction.

Gravel Bank Road, Woodley

East Side: From a point, 10 meters north of the intersection of the northern kerb line of Davenport Drive, to a point 10 meters south of the intersection of the southern kerb line of Davenport Drive.

Gravel Bank Road, Woodley

North East Side: From a point, 10 meters north west of the intersection of the north westerly kerb line of Hall Lane, to a point 10 meters south east of the intersection of the south easterly kerb line of Hall Lane

Gravel Bank Road, Woodley

West Side: From a point, 10 meters north of the intersection of the northern kerb line of Legh Drive, to a point 10 meters south of the intersection of the southern kerb line of Legh Drive.

Gravel Bank Road, Woodley

West Side: From a point, 10 meters north of the intersection of the northern kerb line of Werneth Hollow, to a point 10 meters south of the intersection of the southern kerb line of Werneth Hollow.

10. SMITHY GREEN & HIGH LANE JUNCTION, WOODLEY - INSTALLATION OF BOLLARDS

A representative of the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and Monitoring Officer) submitted a report of the Corporate Director (Place) & Deputy Chief Executive (copies of which had been circulated) detailing a proposal for the installation of 2 No. bollards on the footway at the Smithy Green, High Lane junction as vehicles were said to be using the footway to pass parked cars.

RESOLVED – That approval be given to the installation of 2 No. bollards on the footway at the Smithy Green, High Lane junction in Woodley at a cost of £800 to be funded from the Area Committee's Delegated Budget (Bredbury & Woodley ward allocation).

11. ALDERLEY DRIVE, BREDBURY - PLANTERS

A representative of the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and Monitoring Officer) submitted a report of the Corporate Director (Place) & Deputy Chief Executive (copies of which had been circulated) detailing a proposal to install 2 planters on the footway outside number 21 Alderley Drive, Bredbury in response to reports that vehicles were using the vehicle access crossing point in order to park on the footway outside number 21 behind the wooden posts installed.

RESOLVED - That approval be given to the installation of 2 planters on the footway outside number 21 Alderley Drive, Bredbury to prevent parking on this section of footway at a cost of £2,250 to be funded from the Area Committee's Delegated Budget (Bredbury & Woodley ward allocation).

12. OVERDALE ROAD PLAY AREA - DELEGATED WARD BUDGET

A representative of the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and Monitoring Officer) submitted a report of the Corporate Director (Place) & Deputy Chief Executive (copies of which had been circulated) outlining the circumstances surrounding the removal of the cable on the 'cable way' play item in August 2020 and detailing the costs associated with bringing the equipment back into use.

RESOLVED - That approval be given to the supply and installation of a new cable way post with safer surface repair and repair to the access ramp at a cost of £2,600 to be funded from the Area Committee's Delegated Budget (Bredbury Green & Romiley ward allocation).

13. PROGRESS ON AREA COMMITTEE DECISIONS

A representative of the Strategic Head of Service (Legal & Democratic Governance and Monitoring Officer) submitted a report (copies of which had been circulated) updating the

Area Committee on progress since the last meeting on decisions taken by the Area Committee and the current position on Area Flexibility Funding.

It was stated that while the report provided a more comprehensive update on outstanding traffic and highways works within the Werneth area, it was disappointing that for the second consecutive meeting, the report had been published very late which meant that members had limited opportunity to review the information in advance of the meeting.

RESOVLED – That the report be noted.

The meeting closed at 6.49 pm